



Sankofa Montessori

Minutes

January Board Meeting

Date and Time

Wednesday January 25, 2023 at 6:30 PM

Location

Please go to <u>zoom.com</u> and join meeting. ID to join: 977 7040 1432

Through a culturally responsive, child and family-centered Montessori education, Sankofa Montessori ensures that all of our students develop the knowledge, skill, and agency to have a life of purpose.

Directors Present

A. Allen-Thames (remote), A. Grant (remote), A. Nash (remote), E. Moore (remote), F. Sheffield (remote), G. Edward (remote), K. Karacalidis (remote), K. Williams (remote), M. Duffy (remote)

Directors Absent

None

Ex Officio Members Present

S. Harvey (remote)

Non Voting Members Present

S. Harvey (remote)

Guests Present

Chantille Chelich (remote), Emalee Hackshaw (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

K. Karacalidis called a meeting of the board of directors of Sankofa Montessori to order on Wednesday Jan 25, 2023 at 6:33 PM.

C. Approve Minutes

- G. Edward made a motion to approve the minutes from December 14, 2022.
- A. Grant seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

II. Team Building

A. What's on your phone?

Fawn won the game with 600 points.

III. New Hire

A. Chantille Cherlich

Welcome to the team and congratulations Sarah on growing your team!

IV. Academic Excellence

A. Enrollment Dashboard

Site advertised to the public. Anticipate enrollment numbers will rise. Targets not completely met for December.

Need 109 applications by March to meet benchmark, and currently at 100. By April 28 need 70 complete enrollment applications, and we are currently at 45. Per Sarah we are on track to meet benchmarks set by SCSC.

B. Hiring Updates

Discussed anticipation of hiring Montessori Academic Specialist.

A lot of interest in lead teacher positions.

Discussed other ways to reach out to hire teachers. Currently on LinkedIn, but also discussed reaching out to non-profit organizations to reach more potential applicants.

Also have active applications for other administrative positions.

Currently not vetting sufficient qualified applications for the Elementary level lead guides. We have sufficient qualified applicants for the Kindergarten lead guide. Overall on target with qualified applicant pool for lead guides in various areas.

Question: If able to hire enough certified teachers could the training funds be used to provide tuition reimbursement for teaching assistants? Per Sarah, that is possible but can also consider increasing salaries for assistants.

Need to investigate other job posting options that are free or posting to community colleges to reach graduating students.

V. Finance Committee

A. Spending Tracker for month of January

Funded from the school leader stipend and Georgia Initiative grant.

Working with EdTech to make sure all expiring funds are used and requirements met.

IRAs for Sarah and Darius-Do we need to work through EdTech to facilitate setting up the IRAs? Sarah will make contact with EdTech to find out next steps.

Line item on Finance agenda needs to be update.

B. Finance Updates

Alfie now on the finance committee.

EdTech will provide a tracker and they are now providing back office services as of this month.

VI. Governance Committee

A. Board retreat

Strategic Planning Board retreat on January 28, 2023.

Kim shared the agenda.

B. SCSC Option 1 New School Orientation Takeaways

Learned that we are on track with many of our initiatives and plans.

Key is understanding funding and how it is calculated for charter schools which is different than a traditional public school.

Take snacks/water with you to orientation, because there are no breaks. Breaks not built into the agenda.

VII. Facility Task Force

A. Contract with Construction Team and Architect

Budget \$1.6 million originally.

Budget updated to \$2.4 million. Will be able to complete some items that might need to be eliminated.

- Non-profit buying the property and providing funds to renovate the site.
- Able to get an uptick in budget based on needs for first year to fit all needs in one building and eliminate possibility of doing more renovations in 2nd year

Shifted some rooms around from the 1st draft of the plans based on feedback from team, security needs, needs to facilitate the school model.

Contract needs to be reviewed and the Board will need to vote on contract, then it will be sent to SCSC. In reviewing contract, pay close attention to Sections 1-5 and 7. Contract due to architect by 8pm 1/30/23.

B. Updates on facilities progress

Fawn and Darius did another walkthrough to review items that we can keep, things that need to be repaired and what needs to be completely renovated.

During walkthrough, reviewed possibility of additional bathrooms. Able to place a bathroom between each classroom with access from either classroom (jack/jill style)

Elevator primarily for handicap access at this point in time.

Last item to plan is the playground. First priority was the building itself. Might be able to get grant funds or donations to facilitate paying for the playground area. Would need to pay an additional design fee for the playground design.

VIII. Voting Items

A. Vote on facilities contract

Plan is to take vote on Friday, January 27, 2023 via email after we have had a chance to review the contract.

Vote will be sent by Kim on Friday afternoon.

IX. Admin Updates

A. Updates

Applied for Charter School Launch Grant. Selected to move forward to the next round.

Submitted paperwork for Strategic Planning grant which includes a stipend for Sarah's salary.

Focused on hiring, and increasing her capacity to fundraise. Want to make sure that we fill gaps between state funding and what we need.

Next item for RedefinED is needed in late February primarily related to facilities. Fawn is assisting.

X. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

Emmalee Hackshaw--very excited to have another Montessori option on the Southside. Excited to have her son join the school. Happy to help with anything the school needs and to join the Sankofa family.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

K. Karacalidis

Documents used during the meeting

• December Board Meeting (1).pdf